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(h) The Carmelite Sisters of Baltimore;
(1) The House of the Good Shepherd of the City of Balti-

more;

(j) The Redemptorists;

(k) Little Sisters of the Poor;

(1) Dominican Sisters of the Perpetual Rosary;

(m) Mt. St. Joseph’s College of Baltimore County;

(n) The Oblate Sisters of Providence of Baltimore Citv;
(o) The St. Elizabeth’s Home of Baltimore City;

(p) St. Joseph’s Seminary of Baltimore Clity;

(q) The Protectors of St. Mary’s Orphanlike Female School
in the City of Baltimore;

(r) Sisters of St. Francis Convent.

104. Deed from Dundalk Company to the First Baptist
Church of Turners Station, Baltimore County, Md., Ine.,
dated December 29th, 1925, and recorded among the land
records of Baltimore County in Liber W. P. C. No. 632, folio
75.

105. To the bequest of Alice M. Willig, late of Baltimore
City, deceased, bearing date the 830th day of April, 1919, and
recorded in the Office of the Register of Wills for Baltimore
City in Wills Liber E. R. D. No. 757, folio 539, to the Little
Sisters of the Poor, St. Vincent’s Male Orphan Asylum and St.
Mary’s Female Orphan Asylum.

106. To the devise of a leasehold lot of ground and prem-
1ses situate in the City of Baltimore and known as No. 1116
Etting Street to the St. James’ Protestant Episcopal Church,
Preston Street and Park Avenue, contained in the last will and
testament of Adeline Davis, late of Baltimore City, dated Feb-
ruary 3, 1914, in Liber E. R. D. No. 157, folio 165.

107. To the last will and testament of William Wheeler,
late of Hampstead, Carroll County, deceased, a certain sum
of money now estimated at $3,813.16 was bequeathed in sub-
stance as follows: To be deposited in the Hampstead Bank of



